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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W,
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Stations WCAT(AM), Burlington, Vermont (FIN: 73613)
WFAD(AM), Middlebury, Vermont (FIN: 53612)
WIFY(FM), Addison, Vermont (FIN: 83867)
WRSA(AM), St. Albans, Vermont (FIN: 34812)
WTWK(AM), Plattsburgh, New York (FIN: 27554)
WWMP(FM), Waterbury, Vermont (FIN: 20592)
WWMP-FM1, Montpelier, Vermont (FIN: 110504)
W252CJ, Burlington, Vermont (FIN: 155550)

W266CU, Barre, Vermont (FIN: 154466)
Licensee Name Correction Request

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the licensee of Stations WCAT(AM), Burlington, Vermont, WFAD(AM),
Middlebury, Vermont, WIFY(FM), Addison, Vermont, WRSA(AM), St. Albans, Vermont,
WTWK(AM), Plattsburgh, New York, WWMP(FM), Waterbury, Vermont, WWMP-FM1,
Montpelier, Vermont, W252CJ, Burlington, Vermont, and W266CU, Barre, Vermont, we are
writing te request that the Commission modify its records to reflect the correct name for the
licensee of the Stations.

In place of Radio Broadcasting Services, Inc., we request that the Commission's records reflect
the licensee name as Radio Broadcasting Services, Incorporated,

There has been no assignment of license nor transfer of control herewith. It is a permissible
name change that may be undertaken without the prior consent of the Commission.

Should there be any questions in regard hereto, please communicate with the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Barry A. Friedman
ec; Ms. Penelope Dade, FCC Audio Division
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